# BOARD OF CANVASS MINUTES FROM THE APRIL 4, 2017 SPRING ELECTION

WHEN: Tuesday, April 11, 2017

TIME: 9:00 a.m.

WHERE: UW Extension Conference Room

## **CALL TO ORDER**

Nora Matuszewski called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m., April 11, 2017, per Wisconsin Statutes.

### **ROLL CALL**

Present: Nora Matuszewski, Pat Orlovsky, Erin Mayer

#### APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Mayer seconded by Orlovsky to approve the agenda. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

## APPROVE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 22, 2017, BOARD OF CANVASS

Motion by Orlovsky seconded by Mayer to approve the minutes of the February 22, 2017 Board of Canvass. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

## CONDUCT CANVASS OF THE APRIL 4, 2017 SPRING ELECTION

Town of Alvin-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 31. No outstanding provisional ballots. Inspector's statement is missing pre-election and post-election initials. Tally sheet is missing last vote on poll list. Election Day registration was written on the poll book but should have been added to the supplemental poll list.

Town of Argonne-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 45. No outstanding provisional ballots. Town of Argonne reported DRE (touch screen) was not working, all ballots cast on paper. Inspector's statement is missing tamper-evident seal serial number.

Town of Armstrong Creek-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 98. No outstanding provisional ballots. Missing signature for voter #48 in poll book.

Town of Blackwell-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 24. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Caswell-Ward 1 - Total number of voters 21. No outstanding provisional ballots. Inspector's statement is missing memory device serial number.

Town of Crandon-Wards 1-3 – Total number of voters 54. No outstanding provisional ballots. Town of Crandon reported DRE (touch screen) was not working, all ballots cast on paper. Inspector's statement states 162 ballots cast, actual ballots cast is 54. Total number of voters should be the number of actual voters not the number of voters in the poll book. Tally sheet is missing last vote on poll list. Poll book is missing last voter number and page number of last voter. Page 52 of poll book has signature but no voter number assigned. Missing voter numbers 13 and 44. Called Town of Crandon Clerk, he reported voter on page 52 should be voter #13 and voter #44 is an Election Day registration.

Town of Freedom-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 155. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Hiles- Ward 1 – Total number of voters 54. No outstanding provisional ballots. Second absentee voter on page 27 of the poll book was not issued a voter number.

Town of Laona- Wards 1-3 - Total number of voters 129. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Lincoln- Wards 1-3 — Total number of voters 290. No outstanding provisional ballots. Inspector's statement is missing tamper-evidence seal serial number. Tally sheet is missing last vote on poll list. Election night called in one hundred fifteen (115) votes for Annette Ziegler, actual count two hundred fifteen (215). Voter #9 was used twice, once on page 67 and again on page 68. Voter #63 was used twice, once on page 48 and again on supplemental poll list. Page 12 of poll book is missing a voter signature.

Town of Nashville-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 98. No outstanding provisional ballots. Election night called in 99 voters. Town of Nashville Board of Canvass reported actual total number of voters 98. Total number of voters corrected in red on the poll book and tally sheet.

Town of Nashville- Ward 2 – Total number of voters 10. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Nashville- Ward 3 – Total number of voters 80. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Popple River- Ward 1 – Total number of voters 22. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Ross- Ward 1 – Total number of voters 29. No outstanding provisional ballots. Inspector's statement is missing post-election initials and the number of the tamper-evident seal. Tally sheet is missing last vote on poll list.

Town of Wabeno- Wards 1-5 – Total number of voters 303. No outstanding provisional ballots. Total number of voters on inspector's statement is incorrect. It should be the total number of people who voted, not the number of voters in the poll book. Only one Inspector's statement is necessary for the election. It is not necessary to have one for each of the machines. Town of Wabeno noted on the incident log that one of the DRE (touch screen) machines was shut down early, machines should never be shut down before 8:00 p.m. unless authorized by Command Central.

City of Crandon- Wards 1-4 – Total number of voters 119. No outstanding provisional ballots. Inspector's statement is missing the memory device serial number. Tally sheet is missing last vote on poll list.

Matuszewski made a motion to adjourn at 11:33 a.m., seconded by Orlovsky, all in favor motion carried.

Erin Mayer, Deputy Clerk/Bookkeeper